

University of Arizona

James E. Rogers College of Law

Workers' Rights Clinic Referral Guide

Attorney Referral Services

Lawyer Referral Service of the Pima County Bar Association

177 N Church Ave # 101, Tucson, AZ, 85701

(520) 623-4625

<https://tucsonlawyers.org>

Services: Provide referrals to immigration lawyers for low-cost (\$50) consultations.

AZ Bar Association Find a Lawyer Database

<https://azbar.legalserviceslink.com/>

Claims for Unpaid Wages and Unpaid Sick Time

Industrial Commission of Arizona – Labor Department (Arizona state government agency)

2675 E. Broadway, Tucson AZ 85716

Mail-in wage claims: PO Box 19070, Phoenix AZ 85007-9070

(520) 628-5459

<https://www.azica.gov/>

Contact: Karen Axsom, Director, (602) 542-4171

Claims accepted: Claims for wages owed (minimum wage violations, unpaid wages, improper deductions) of no more than \$5,000.00. Must be an employee, not an independent contractor.

Important notes: Must file within one (1) year of non-payment.

U.S. Department of Labor – ESA Wage & Hour Division (Federal government agency)

To file a complaint in Tucson, go in person to the Tucson District Office at 300 W. Congress St., Suite 4H, Tucson, AZ or call (520) 670-4899

To file a complaint in Phoenix, go in person to the Phoenix District Office at 230 N. First Avenue, Suite 402, Phoenix, AZ 85003-1725

For general information: 1-866-487-9243

Claims accepted: Minimum wage violations, unpaid wages/Overtime, retaliation for filing DOL claim; improper deductions.

Important notes: Must involve “interstate commerce.”

Arizona Registrar of Contractors (State government agency)

400 W. Congress Suite N-212

(520) 628-6345

Fax: (520) 628-6588

<http://www.azroc.gov/>

Claims accepted: Worker can file a “no-pay” complaint (unpaid wages) if worker performed work for a licensed contractor (such a complaint initiates an investigation). Worker can also file complaint against contractor performing work without a license. Both kinds of complaints have potentially severe consequences for the contractor and are therefore effectively combined with wage claims or small claims court proceedings against employers.

Small Claims Court – (Pima County Consolidated Justice Court)

Mail: 115 N. Church Ave., 2nd Floor

Hearing Room: 160 N. Stone Ave

(520) 740-3171

<https://www.jp.pima.gov/Info/CaseTypes/SmallClaims.html>

Claims accepted: Employees can file a claim for unpaid wages (incl. unpaid minimum wage or overtime) if amount in dispute is less than \$3,500. Independent contractors can file a claim for unpaid wages if the amount in dispute is less than \$3,500. All claims must be filed within 1 year. Fees vary, but can be waived.

Disability Services

Arizona Center for Disability Law (ACDL)

100 North Stone Ave., Suite 305

(520) 327-9547

<https://www.azdisabilitylaw.org>

Services: Provides legal services to people who have a wide range of physical, mental, psychiatric, sensory and cognitive disabilities. ACDL does not handle general legal problems but rather serves individuals whose disability is the reason for discrimination, abuse or neglect, or failure to provide needed services.

Americans with Disabilities Act Discrimination Complaints through ADA.gov (part of the Department of Justice's Civil Rights Division)

<https://www.ada.gov/complaint/form.php?language=en>

Services: online form to submit a disability discrimination complaint.

Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault

EMERGE (Women's Shelter) (community organization)

1-888-428-0101; (520) 795-3177

<https://www.emergecenter.org>

Services: Shelters, support groups, advocacy, and other services for domestic violence survivors

University of Arizona Domestic Violence Law Clinic (through the University of Arizona)

(520) 626-5232

Services: Assists survivors of intimate partner violence (IPV) with legal issues, including representing them to obtain Orders of Protection against their abusers.

Education

Literacy Connects (community organization)

200 E. Yavapai Road Tucson, AZ 85705

(520) 882-8006

<https://literacyconnects.org/>

Services: English language learning for immigrants and refugees.

Pima County Community College

<https://pima.edu/community/adult-basic-education/index.html>

Services: Offers ESL, GED/High School Equivalency and college preparatory classes at various locations in Tucson (including free classes at the Pima's Adult Education Learning Centers).

Tucson Youth Development (community organization)

1901 N Stone Ave. Tucson, AZ 85705

(520) 623-5843

Email: info@acehs.org

<http://www.tucsonyouth.org/about.html>

Services: Helps equip Pima County youth with gainful employment and works with youth to achieve self-sufficiency and reach career potential through education and training.

Employment Discrimination and Harassment

City of Tucson Equal Opportunity Programs (Local government agency)

201 N. Stone Avenue, 3rd Floor, Tucson AZ

(520) 791-4593

<https://www.tucsonaz.gov/oeop>

Claims accepted: Discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, ancestry, disability, religion, gender (sex), gender identity, sexual orientation, marital status, familial status. Employers must have 1-100 employees (if otherwise unprotected by federal/state law, employers can be of any size).

***Must file within 90 days of discriminatory act.**

AZ Attorney General Civil Rights Division (State government agency)

400 W. Congress Suite S-215

(520) 628-6500; (877) 491-5740; (877) 881-7552

<https://www.azag.gov/civil-rights/discrimination/employment>

Charges accepted: Discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, national origin, or genetic test results. Also handles allegations of sexual harassment.

***Must file within 180 days of discriminatory act.**

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Federal government agency)

3300 West Central Avenue, Suite 690, Phoenix, AZ 85012

(602) 640-5000; (800) 669-4000

<https://www.eeoc.gov/>

Claims accepted: Discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, national origin, disability, age, religion. Employer must have 15 or more employees.

***Must file within 300 days of discriminatory act.**

Employee Right to Organize / Activities regarding Working Conditions

National Labor Relations Board (Federal government agency)

2600 North Central Ave., Suite 1800, Phoenix, AZ 85004

(602) 640-2088

<https://www.nlr.gov/about-nlr/who-we-are/regional-offices/region-28-phoenix>

Contact: Paul Irving, paul.irving@nlrb.gov

Services: The NLRB investigates charges of unfair labor practices and protects the rights of workers to act together. It frequently works with union organizations and also works with workers in a “protected concerted activity,” which can include even one worker trying to organize.

***Must file within 6 months of unlawful act.**

Employee Safety and Health

Industrial Commission of Arizona – Division of Occupational Safety and Health

(Arizona state government agency)

800 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007-2922

Mail-in complaints: PO Box 19070, Phoenix AZ 85007-9070

(520) 628-5478

<https://www.azica.gov/divisions/adosh>

Email: comments.adosh@dol.gov

Tucson contact: Jesse Atencio, (520) 322-4222

Complaints (formal and non-formal) accepted: Unsafe working conditions and retaliation for raising safety concerns, as well as Earned Paid Sick Time complaints. Domestic household employment in private residences is not covered.

***Must file within 30 days of unlawful act.**

Employee Unemployment Insurance

Department of Economic Security (Arizona state government agency)

195 S. Irvington Rd., Tucson, AZ, 85714

(520) 741-7188

www.AZUI.gov

Services: Unemployment insurance, medical coverage eligibility, child abuse and neglect prevention and early intervention programs, child support enforcement, programs and services for aging and vulnerable adults, employment and rehabilitation services, and services for people with developmental disabilities.

General Social Services

(Housing, Shelters, Financial Security, Counseling)

Jewish Family & Children Services (community organization)

(520) 795-0300

intake@jfcstucson.org

Services: Trauma informed counseling service.

YWCA (community organization)

525 N Bonita Ave, Tucson, AZ 85745

(520) 884-7810

Services: Social services (interview clothes closet and individual therapy), financial education, leadership development, programs for young women, programs for youth, health education, racial justice programs.

Primavera Foundation (community organization)

702 South Sixth Avenue, Tucson, Arizona 85701

(520) 623-5111

<http://www.primavera.org/>

Services: Emergency overnight shelters, transitional housing, job placement (focused on ex-prisoners), homeownership program, and financial education program

Pima Council on Aging

(520) 790-7262

<https://www.pcoa.org/>

Services: Money and legal support services as well as in-home support, healthcare, and many other programs and service partners for older adults

Pima County/Tucson Women Workers' Commission (Local government/community organization)

240 N Court Ave, Tucson, AZ, 85701

(520) 624-9318

Services: Commissioners recommend changes to city and county governmental procedures, programs, or policies to benefit women; provides resource materials on women's equality issues; sponsors conferences and workshops; and trains young women for leadership roles.

Youth on their Own (community youth homeless program)

1660 N. Alvernon Way, Tucson, Arizona 85712

(520) 293-1136

<https://yoto.org/>

Services: Program focuses on three components – financial assistance, basic human needs, and guidance (such as personal counseling; medical, dental and vision care, employment opportunities and community involvement activities) to ensure that homeless youth have the resources necessary to stay in school and graduate.

Tucson Urban League (community organization)

3425 E Grant Rd. #101, Tucson, AZ 85716

(520) 791-9522

<https://tucsonurbanleague.org>

Services: Educational seminars and workshops, vocational training opportunities, rental assistance, after-school programs and activities for children, and more.

Immigration/DACA

Arizona Justice for our Neighbors (community organization)

Clinics are held at New Hope United Methodist Church every Second Saturday from 9am-Noon
6740 South Santa Clara Ave, Tucson, AZ 85756
(520) 488-9930

Email: info@azjfon.org

Services: Provides on-going legal representation for Family-Based Petitions, Humanitarian Based Forms of Relief, Citizenship/Naturalization, and Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA).

Asylum Program of Arizona

Services: Complete an asylum screening form online. Anyone who expresses a fear of specific harm (as opposed to generalized societal violence) if returned to their home country.

<http://asylumprogramofarizona.org/home/get-legal-help-now-english/>

Chicanos Por La Causa (Tucson)

1525 North Oracle Rd., Tucson, AZ 85705

(520) 918-6782

Email: Tucson.immigration@cplc.org

Services: General immigration consultations and Visas for Certain Victims of Domestic Violence or Other Crimes (U Visas, VAWA, Special Immigrant Juvenile Visas):

- Survivors of domestic violence or extreme cruelty by US citizen or permanent resident spouse, parent or (adult) child (and parents of children who are victims)
- Victims of certain types of crimes (including stalking, domestic violence, and felony assault) regardless of the offender's immigration status.
- Abused, abandoned and neglected children.

Chicanos Por La Causa Family Immigration Services (Yuma County)

308 West Main Street, Somerton, AZ 85350

(928) 627-2042

Email: somerton.immigration@cplc.org

Services: Provides services to individuals in Yuma County.

Adjustment of Status, Consular Processing, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, Naturalization/Citizenship, Temporary Protected Status (TPS). Help completing forms, Filings with USCIS.

Doralina Law Firm

1112 S. 5th Avenue, Tucson, AZ, 85701

(520) 344-3529

info@doralina.com

Services: Provides assistance with U-Visa and T-Visa cases.

Goldman & Goldman, PC

Maurice "Mo" Goldman

1575 West Ina Rd, Tucson, AZ 85704

(520) 797-9229

Services: Provides free initial consultations for DACA cases.

Tierra y Libertad Organization (TYLO) (community organization)

Rosalva Romero; rosalvaromero1@yahoo.com

(520) 304-4867

On Facebook at <https://www.facebook.com/BarrioSustainability/>

Services: TYLO focuses on advocacy by families affected by immigration enforcement. It has a particular focus on youth and runs a small summer program out of the house it owns near 12th Avenue and South 6th Street. TYLO has also worked to develop a protection network for families detained by immigration authorities.

Immigrant Student Resource Center (through the University of Arizona)

Chávez Building, Room 203

(520) 626-6619

<https://immigrant.arizona.edu>

Services: Provides academic, career, scholarship, & social support to currently enrolled students, including students with Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) work permits, undocumented students, students with mixed-immigration status families, and students from refugee backgrounds.

International Rescue Committee (community organization)

1011 North Craycroft Road, Suite 404

Tucson, AZ 85711

(520) 319-2128, ext. 103

Email: TucsonIRC@rescue.org

<https://www.rescue.org/united-states/tucson-az>

Services: Provides high quality, low-cost immigration legal services to refugees, asylees and other immigrants who need help applying for citizenship, green cards, petitioning for family members, travel documents, work authorization and other immigration services.

The Immigration Law Clinic at the James E. Rogers College of Law

(520) 626-5232 (screenings for case referrals only)

Services: Provides legal services and advice to immigrant detainees, unrepresented respondents with cases in Immigration Court, and others who may qualify for immigration benefits.

Pima County Interfaith Council (PCIC) (community organization)

Matt Matera, matera.matt@gmail.com (primary contact person)

602 West Ajo Way

(520) 798-0834

Services: PCIC is a non-partisan coalition of local faith groups, predominantly consisting of Catholic parishes throughout Tucson. PCIC holds informational “toolkit” events for immigrants. Space is available at Casa San Juan, the service arm of St. John’s Catholic Church (12th Ave and Ajo Way) for intakes or community outreach “Know Your Rights” presentations.

Keep Tucson Together (KTT) (community organization)

730 S Osborne Ave Tucson, AZ

(520) 623-4084

Clinic 1: Pueblo High School, 5:30-7:30 pm (Thursdays)

Clinic 2: Southside Presbyterian Church 2:00-5:00pm (1st & 3rd Saturdays)

Services: Helps with Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA, DREAMers), stopping deportations, US Citizen applications and legal consultation for any immigration question. Asylum and Protection from Torture. Survivors of and those who fear persecution or torture in their home countries.

Border Action Network (BAN)/ Humane Borders (community organization)

(520) 623-4944 (office)

Services: A community-based advocacy group that organizes regarding both community-level and broader policy issues. It is based in Tucson, where most of its staff is located, and has one staffer in

Phoenix. BAN derives much of its structure and direction from neighborhood-level volunteer committees. These volunteers receive advocacy training from BAN staff and hold regular meetings on matters of local concern. BAN also advocates for policy change on a legislative level.

Coalicion de Derechos Humanos (community organization)

225 E. 26th Street #2, Tucson, AZ 85713

(520) 770-1373

Services: Records the number of bodies recovered along the border, documents abuse along the border (includes weekly abuse clinic), conducts “Know Your Rights” presentations and workshops about the problems of border and law enforcement abuses, and facilitates community building.

The Florence Immigrant and Refugee Rights Project (Tucson Office) (community organization)

P.O. Box 86299

Tucson, AZ 85754

(520) 777-5600

Email: firrp@firrp.org

Services: Provides free legal and social services to detained adults and unaccompanied children under threat of deportation.

Global Family Legal Services

630 N 4th Ave

Tucson, AZ 85705

(520) 398-3388

Email: veritas@gflsfamily.org

Services: Immigration legal services with a specialty on religious worker visas.

Lutheran Social Services of the Southwest – Refugee and Immigration Services

(520) 721-4444

Email: abarjin@lss-sw.org

Services: Offers help with naturalization, status adjustments, family reunification, travel document preparation, and document replacement. Staff members certified by the Board of Immigration Appeals are able to provide services at lower cost than immigration attorneys.

BorderLinks (community organization)

620 S Sixth Ave, Tucson, AZ 85701

(520) 628-8263

Services: A bi-national non-profit organization that offers experiential educational seminars along the border focusing on the issues of global economics, militarization, immigration, and popular resistance to oppression and violence.

Catholic Community Services Immigration and Citizenship Program (community organization)

140 W. Speedway Blvd, Suite 130, Tucson AZ 85705

(520) 623-0344 ext. 1010 or (520) 670-0819

(800) 623-0344

Services: Provides low-cost legal services in family petitions, naturalization, humanitarian benefits, and other immigration matters; provides legal services free of charge to immigrant survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, dating violence, and stalking.

Important notes: Must call/leave a message to set up a \$30.00 consultation appointment (no walk-ins). Calls returned within 3 days. Fees will be discussed at the initial consultation.

Effective 9/23/20 & until further notice, CCS is only able to work on U Visa's (with law enforcement certification, especially TPD) & EAD renewals.

Congressional Representatives/Senators (local government)

Congressman Raul Grijalva.....(520) 622-6788

Congresswoman Ann Kirkpatrick(520) 881-3588

Senator Martha McSally(520) 670-6334

Senator Krysten Sinema(520) 639-7080

Services: Lost or delayed applications. Explanation of immigration processes.

Consulates (International government organization)

Mexican Consulate

3915 E Broadway Blvd, Tucson, AZ 85711

(520) 882-5595

<https://www.consulate-info.com/consulate/14397/Mexico-in-Tucson>

Services: Handles registration and documents for Mexican citizens (passports, Mexican birth abroad etc.) and advocates for the rights of Mexican citizens in the US.

Consulate of the Republic of Costa Rica

3567 E Sunrise Drive, Suite 235

Tucson, AZ 85718

(520) 529-7068

<https://www.embassypages.com/costarica-consulate-tucson-unitedstates>

Services: Provides a range of consular services such as visa and passport processing and document legalization.

Consulate General of the Republic of El Salvador

3127 E 2nd Street

Tucson, AZ 85716

(520) 318-0410

<https://www.embassypages.com/elsalvador-consulategeneral-tucson-unitedstates>

Services: Provides a range of consular services such as visa and passport processing and document legalization.

Ukraine Consulate

8060 E. Corte de la Familia

Tucson, AZ 85750

(520) 404-1948

<https://www.embassypages.com/ukraine-consulate-tucson-unitedstates>

Services: Provides a range of consular services such as visa and passport processing and document legalization.

Low-Income Legal Services

Southern Arizona Legal Aid (SALA) (community organization)

2343 E Broadway Blvd # 200, Tucson - (520) 623-9465

For new cases, call (800) 248-6789

Cases accepted: Loss of home/unsafe housing, domestic relations (like marriage, divorce, child custody), public benefits, consumer, education, immigration, community education.

Step Up to Justice (community organization)

www.stepuptojustice.org/apply-for-help

Services: Free civil legal center for low-income individuals and families in Pima County, powered by the talents of volunteer attorneys.

Step Up to Justice Federal Court Self-Service Clinic:

When: The clinic is held by appointment only. Thursdays from 1:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Where: The clinic currently meets remotely – either by phone or video conferencing depending on technology accessibility.

Eligibility: The clinic is open to anyone who does not have an attorney and has a current **CIVIL** federal court issue (or considering filing one). There is no income level requirement.

To schedule an appointment for the clinic, please send an email with 1) your name; 2) a phone number to contact you; and 3) a very short description of your legal issue to scheduling@stepuptojustice.org.

Physical/Mental Health Resources

Su Voz Vale (part of Southern AZ Center Against Sexual Assault) (community organization)

101 W. Irvington, Tucson, AZ 85714

(520) 434-0195

Services: Bilingual mental health and crisis services, including a full-time therapist for youth, adults and families who have been affected by any type of sexual violence.

Clinica Amistad (community clinic)

101 W Irvington Rd #3C

Tucson, AZ 85714

(520) 573-0096

Contact: Ricardo Elford; relford@cox.net (clinic coordinator)

Services: A pay-based-on-income community health clinic on the south side of Tucson.

NAMI Southern Arizona (community organization)

6122 E. 22nd St.

Tucson, AZ 85711

(520) 622-5582

<http://www.namisa.org>

Services: Provides education, programs and advocacy for all who are affected by mental illness.

Jewish Family & Children Services (community organization)

(520) 795-0300

intake@jfcstucson.org

Services: Trauma informed counseling service.

Taxes

Free Tax Help

The Low-Income Taxpayer Clinic (LITC) through Pio Decimo.

848 S. Seventh Avenue, Tucson, AZ 85701

To schedule an appointment contact:

520-622-2801 x7108 or

520-433-1669 (cell)

annab@ccs-soaz.org

www.ccs-soaz.org

Services: Free legal consultation and representation on tax-related matters. LITC conducts educational workshops on tax-related topics to limited-English speaking audiences. The program also serves as intermediary between the IRS and the client to resolve levies, liens, audits, and other tax matters. The LITC has a staff attorney and several volunteer attorneys, as well as CPAs and enrolled agents who are certified to represent taxpayers in IRS proceedings, and at US Tax Court.

(1) VITA through United Way of Tucson and Southern Arizona (community organization)

Locations include Sahuarita Food Bank; Ellie Towne Flowing Wells Community Center; Good News Community Church; National Bank of Arizona on Oracle; Abounding Grace Lutheran Church; Interfaith Community Services; City of Tucson Ward III Office; El Pueblo Activity Center; Goodwill Job Connection; and Casa San Juan in Tucson, AZ. **Services:** The Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program through United Way of Tucson and Southern Arizona provides FREE, quality tax preparation from IRS-certified preparers to individuals and families earning up to \$66,000 annually.

(2) VITA through Catholic Community Services - Pio Decimo Center (community organization)

848 S. 7th Avenue

Tucson, AZ 85701

Contact: Liz Thomey, (520) 622-2801 x 7118

Email: liz@ccs-pio.org

Services: Free tax assistance for low to moderate income families, ensuring clients get access to tax credits for which they are eligible; provides financial products and services to promote long-term savings and improve financial stability.

Getting W2s

Taxpayers who haven't received their W-2 by the end of February should **contact their Employer** to ask for it. Be sure the employer has your correct address.

If employer doesn't respond, call the IRS at 1-800-829-1040 for a substitute W-2. The IRS will send a letter to the employer on taxpayers' behalf. When they call, taxpayers need their:

- Name, address, Social Security number and phone number;
- Employer's name, address and phone number;
- Employment dates; and
- Estimate of wages and federal income tax withheld in 2017. Use a final pay stub for these amounts.

Additional information: <https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/irs-can-help-taxpayers-get-form-w-2-0>

Attorney Referrals

Hubert Johnson, Attorney

Guardian Tax Law

310 S Williams Blvd, Ste 260

Tucson, AZ 85711

(855) 913-1166

<https://guardiantaxlaw.com>

Email: info@guardiantaxlaw.com

Services: Free tax consultations in Tucson

Timothy F. Coons, Attorney

Copper Canyon Law LLC

(480) 325-9900

<https://arizonabusinesslawyeraz.com/timothy-f-coons/>

Services: Tax/Business Attorney in Mesa, Scottsdale, Phoenix

Workers' Compensation (also called Workers' Comp.)

Workers' Comp. Attorneys in Tucson (* = Spanish speaker available)	Workers' Comp. Attorneys in Phoenix (* = Spanish speaker available)
<p>*Ivelisse Bonilla Awerkamp, Bonilla & Giles PLC 6891 N. Oracle Rd., Suite 155, Tucson, AZ 85704 (520) 798-5282 Email: ib@abdilaw.com Website: http://www.abdilaw.com</p> <p>Laura Clymer & Bryan Clymer Brian Clymer, Attorney at Law PO Box 43277, Tucson AZ 85733 Office: (520) 323-1234 Fax: (520) 323-1188 Email: bcllymer@clymerlegal.com</p> <p>*Samuel Collins (520) 622-8902</p> <p>*Blair Feldman (for the firm) Tretschok, McNamara, Miller & Feldman, P.C. P.O. Box 42887, Tucson AZ 85733 (520) 622-2833 Email: BlairF@tmpclaw.com</p> <p>Matt Fendon Law Group 2573 N 1st Avenue Tucson, AZ 85719 (520) 333-6665</p> <p>Arthur Gage (520) 881-8300</p> <p>*Armando Rivera (520) 628-7777</p> <p>*Diana Esree' Robles (520) 647-9000</p> <p>DeeDee Samet (520) 624-8595</p>	<p>*Phillip A. Austin The Law Office of Phillip A. Austin 215 N. Robson, Mesa, AZ, 85201 (480) 644-0506 Email: attyaustin@gmail.com</p> <p>Briana E. Chua, Arizona Injury Law Group, PLLC 4600 N. 12th St., Phoenix AZ 85014 (602) 346-9009 (602) 346-9030 direct Email: Briana@azilg.com Website: www.arizonainjury.com</p> <p>*Javier Grajeda, (for the firm) Law Offices of Robert E. Wisniewski 519 E. Thomas Rd., Phoenix AZ 85012 (602) 234-3700, (800) 224-3220 Email: jgrajeda@azhurtonthejob.com Website: https://www.azhurtonthejob.com/contact/ Services in Phoenix, Kingman, Payson & Yuma.</p> <p>Justin Greenberg Greenberg Law Center 141 E. Palm Lane, Ste. 202, Phoenix AZ 85004 (312) 320-2292 Email: disability@greenberglawcenterllc.com</p> <p>*Stanley Lubin Lubin & Enoch, PC, Arizona Office 349 N 4th Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85003-1505 (602) 234-0008</p> <p>*Debbie Runbeck/Joel Friedman Jerome, Gibson, Stewart, P.C. 1001 N. Central Ave., Ste. 600 Phoenix AZ 85004 (602) 254-8481 Email: debra@jgslawfirm.com</p> <p>George Sarkisov (for the firm) Sarkisov & Roesch, PLLC 16042 N. 32nd St., Ste. C5, Phoenix AZ 85032 (602) 363-7948 Email: george@srlawpllc.com</p>

	<p>*Jacqueline Mendez Soto, Associate Attorney Torres Law Group 2239 W. Baseline Rd. Tempe, AZ 85283 (480) 588-6120 Email: Jacqueline@TheTorresFirm.com Website: www.TheTorresFirm.com</p> <p>*Taylor & Associates (602) 254-1977</p> <p>*Alejandro Perez, Partner Alden A. Thomas, Partner Jaburg Wilk 3200 N Central Ave Ste 2000, Phoenix AZ 85012 (602) 248-1010 Email: aat@jaburgwilk.com</p> <p>Tom Stillwell (602) 253-1789</p>
--	---

Workers' Rights

Josefina Ahumada Worker Center (community organization)

southsidecentro@gmail.com

(520) 955-8165

Services: The Center provides a place for day laborers to get work from employers. The Center also trains the workers on how to negotiate for reasonable wages, and assists workers who are victims of wage theft.

Arizona @Work (Local Government)

<https://arizonaatwork.com>

Services: Provides employment skills and training for low-income, unemployed individuals, including dislocated workers.

Other Resources

Support with wage theft:

<http://www.reclamoapp.org/en/Home/Index>

What is Immigration Related Retaliation?:

<https://resilienceforce.org/what-is-immigration-related-retaliation/>